Activity	Output Indicator	Source of Verification	Responsible Institution	Partner Institution	Date	Budget	Source of I	Funding Other	Comment
Goal 1.		Fu	rther improvem	ent in the fiel	ld of trac	le statistics	Budget		
Objective 1.1			f Foreign Trade						
1.1.1. Recalculation of imported goods value from CIF-type (Cost, insurance and freight) to FOB- type (Free on board)	The value of imported goods is calculated in FORtype as well as CIFtype.	Statistical data about FOB-type value of imported goods are presented on the website: www.geostat.ge	National Statistics Office of Georgia	National Bank of Georgia	2025		State Funding		This indicator will facilitate Mirror Comparison in International Merchandise Trade and improve the production of
1.1.2. Introduction of the HS 2022 Commodity Nomenclature of Foreign Economic Activities in International Trade in Goods	Foreign trade statistics published in HS 2022 nomenclature	Geostat website: www.geostat.ge	National Statistics Office of Georgia		2025		State Funding		Foreign Trade statistics.
Activity	Output Indicator	Source of	Responsible	Partner	Date	Budget	Source of 1	Funding	Comment

		Verification	Institution	Institution			State Budget	Other	
Goal 2.			Promo	ting exports to	the EU				
Objective 2.1.		D	iversification of	f export produ	cts with	in the EU			
2.1.1 Promoting the participation of Georgian companies in international events, exhibitions and trade missions in EU countries	Number of exporting companies participating in international events, exhibitions and trade missions in EU countries  Number of international events, exhibitions and trade missions in EU countries	Enterprise Georgia Enterprisegeor ia.gov.ge	LEPL- Enterprise Georgia		2025	2 280 000	State Budget	UNDP	
Objective 2.2.		Improving	access to financ	ce for small an	d mediu	ım-sized bu	sinesses		
2.2.1. Support to the small and medium entrepreneurship within the programme of co financing of interest rate on loan/lease	Number of co- financed enterprises	Annual Report of Enterprise Georgia enterprisegeorgia.g ov.ge	LEPL- Enterprise Georgia		2025	30 000	State Budget		
Objective 2.3.		Developm	ent of small an	d medium bus	iness ex	port opport	unities		
2.3.1. Training of export managers of small and medium businesses	Number of certified export managers	Annual Report of Enterprise Georgia enterprisegeorgia.g ov.ge	LEPL- Enterprise Georgia	Selected higher educational institution	2025	130 000	State Budget		
2.3.2. Implementation of technical assistance program for export promotion.	Number of supported export-oriented companies		LEPL- Enterprise Georgia		2025	500 000	State Budget	UNDP	

Activity	Output Indicator	Source of Verification	Responsible Institution	Partner Institution	Date	Budget	Source of State	Funding Other	Comment
0.10							Budget	11.0	
Goal 3.	Legislative and insti	itutional approxima	tion with releva	int EU legislat trade	ion and	best practi	ce in the f	ield of ted	chnical barriers to
Objective 3.1.	Elaboration of legi	islation that Georgia	ı has undertakeı		ate in ac	cordance v	with Anne	x III-A to	the Association
				Agreement					
3.1.1. Elaboration of	Adopted technical	Legislative Herald	Ministry of	Ministry of	IV		State		
technical regulation in	regulation	of Georgia -	Internally	Economy	quarter		budget		
accordance with European		matsne.gov.ge	Displaced	and					
Parliament and			Persons from	Sustainable					
European Council of 5			the Occupied	Development					
April of 2017 Regulation			Territories,						
2017/745/EU regarding			Labour, Health						
medical devices and			and Social						
European Parliament and			Affairs						
Council Regulation									
2017/746/EU of 5 April									
2017 on in vitro diagnostic									
medical devices.									
3.1.2. In accordance with	Developed strategy	Legislative Herald	Ministry of		2025		State		Needs additional
the EU 2024 Enlargement	Developed strategy	of Georgia -	Economy and		2023		budget		donor assistance
Report, develop a strategy		matsne.gov.ge	Sustainable				Jaager		donor assistance
in the areas of standards,		111415116.50 1.50	Development						
conformity assessment,									
accreditation, metrology									
and market surveillance									
with the aim of									
approximating Georgian									
legislation to that of the									
European Union									
3.1.3. Adoption of a by-law	Order of the Minister	Legislative Herald	LEPL –	Ministry of	2025		Budget of		Approval of the
to fulfill the objectives of	of Economy and	of Georgia	National	Economy			LEPL		rules for the
EU Regulation No.	Sustainable	Matsne.gov.ge	Agency for	and					creation and

2012/1025 in the field of standardization	Development of Georgia		Standards and Metrology of Georgia (GEOSTM)						operation of the "Standardization Council" in accordance with the amendments (No. 4373-XVrs-Xmp) to the Law of Georgia "On Product Safety and Movement Code" to fulfill the objectives of EU Regulation No. 2012/1025 "on standardization"
3.1.4 Preparation of the draft amendment to the Product Safety and Free	amendment to the Product Safety and Free Movement Code	Matsne.gov.ge	Ministry of Economy and Sustainable	LEPL- Market Surveillance	2025		State Budget	Twinni ng project	(second paragraph of Article 70¹).
Movement Code in accordance with Regulation 2019/1020 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 20 June 2019			Development of Georgia	Agency					
3.1.5 Preparation of technical regulations according to the Directive 2014/30/EU of the European Parliament and Council of 26 February 2014 on the harmonization of the laws of the Member States on electromagnetic compatibility	Adopted technical regulations	Legislative Herald of Georgia Matsne.gov.ge	Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of Georgia	LEPL- Market Surveillance Agency		Administr ative expense			

Objective 3.2.	Institutional and infrastructural development necessary for technical regulation, standardization, metrology, accreditation, conformityassessment and market surveillance administration								
				nd market sur		_			
3.2.1. Continuation of the	Increased number	Calibration	LEPL –		2025	Budget of	EU		
process of modernising the	and range of services		National			LEPL	project		
equipment of reference	offered	Annual Report of	Agency for				"Improve		
laboratories in priority		the GEOSTM	Standards and				Product		
directions in order to			Metrology of				and		
provide improved services			Georgia				Service		
			(GEOSTM)				Quality		
							in		
							Georgia"		
3.2.2. Recognition of	Received recognition	Bureau	LEPL –		2025	Budget of			
production of reference	in the field of	International of	National			LEPL	project		
materials as a new direction	production of	Weights and	Agency for				"Improve		
in the field of metrology in	reference materials	Measures (BIPM)	Standards and				Product		
accordance with ISO		database	Metrology of				and		
17034:2016		www.bipm.org	Georgia				Service		
			(GEOSTM)				Quality		
			,				in		
							Georgia"		
3.2.3 Update/improve the	More than 90% of	CEN/CENELEC	LEPL –		2025	Budget of			
existing status of GEOSTM	European Standards	report	National			LEPL			
in European	adopted as Georgian	_	Agency for						
Standardization	standards		Standards and						
Organizations			Metrology of						
CEN/CENELEC			Georgia						
			(GEOSTM)						
3.2.4 Creation of project for	Developed technical	DCFTA	LEPL-Market		2025			Twinni	
the implementation of the	specifications	Implementation	Surveillance					ng	
electronic risk assessment	_	Report	Agency					project	
system		www.DCFTA.gov.							
		ge							
3.2.5 Implementation of the	Prepared/approved	annual report of	LEPL -	Ministry of					
notification system of the	action plan for the	the accreditation	Georgian	Economy					
accredited conformity	implementation of	center;	National	and					

assessment bodies	the notification	www.gac.gov.ge	accreditation	Sustainable					
	system		body –	Development					
			Accreditation	of Georgia					
			Centre						
3.2.6 Maintaining the	Number of EA	Accreditation	LEPL -	Ministry of					
recognition of the European	workshops and	Center website	Georgian	Economy					
Accreditation Cooperation	technical committees	www.gac.gov.ge	National	and					
(EA) and fully integrating	organized in Georgia		accreditation	Sustainable					
the Accreditation Center		EA website	body –	Development					
into the daily activities of	Organization of EA	https://european-	Accreditation	of Georgia					
EA	MAC meeting in	accreditation.org/a	Centre						
	Georgia	bout-ea/who-are-							
		we/							
Objective 3.3.	Facilitate the training	and adaptation of st	takeholders, inc	luding econon	nic opei	ators for th	e implem	entation	of related legislation
2.2.1. O	At least Emperimen	DCFTA	LEDI	Minister	2025		Ctata		Needs further donor
3.3.1. Organizing	At least 5 meetings		LEPL –	Ministry of	2025		State		
meetings/seminars in Tbilisi	/seminars to be held	implementation	National	Economy			Budget		assistance
and regions for interested		report	Agency for	and					
parties, including small and		www.dcfta.gov.ge	Standards and						
medium-sized			0,	Development					
enterpreneurs, on the			Georgia	of Georgia					
approximation of quality			(GEOSTM)						
infrastructure with the EU			LEDI						
			LEPL –						
			Georgian						
			National						
			accreditation						
			body –						
			Accreditation						
			Centre;						
			LEPL Market						
			surveillance						
			agency						

3.3.2. Organize trainings for	Number of organized	Annual Report of	LEPL -	Ministry of	IV		Budget of		
accredited conformity	trainings (3 at least)	the agency;	Georgian	Economy	quarter		LEPL		
assessment bodies in the			National	and					
fields of standards related to	Number of	www.gac.gov.ge	accreditation	Sustainable					
their activities.	conformity		body –	Development					
	assessment bodies		Accreditation	of Georgia					
	presented at the		Centre						
	trainings								
3.3.3. Awareness raising on	Number of organized	Annual Report of	LEPL -	Ministry of	IV				Depends on finding
accreditation rules and	trainings and number	the agency;	Georgian	Economy	quarter				donor assistance
procedures among	of representatives of		National	and					
representatives of the	executive, legislative	www.gac.gov.ge	accreditation	Sustainable					
executive, legislative and	and judicial bodies		body –	Development	-				
judicial bodies	,		Accreditation	of Georgia					
			Centre						
Objective 3.4.		Ca	apacity building	of the releva	nt state i	nstitutions			
3.4.1. Raising qualifications	Number of seminars/	DCFTA	LEPL –		2025		Budget of	·	Needs further donor
of the staff in the field of	trainings conducted	Implementation	National				LEPL		assistance
quality Infrastructure	(at least 5)	report	Agency for						
		www.DCFTA.gov.	Standards and						
		ge	Metrology of						
			Georgia						
			(GEOSTM)						
			LEPL –						
			Georgian						
			National						
			accreditation						
			body –						
			Accreditation						
			Centre;						
			LEPL Market						
			surveillance						

Objective 3.5.		Enforcement of the market surveillance in accordance with DCFTA obligations							
3.5.1 Conducting the market surveillance in the supervisory areas of agency based on risk analysis by theLEPL Market Surveillance Agency	At least 900 inspected products placed on the local market	DCFTA Implementation Report www.DCFTA.gov. ge	LEPL-Market Surveillance Agency	202		State Budget			
3.5.2 Conducting the market surveillance and issuing relevant recommendations by the Agency in the recently approximated areas	Number of inspections performed (documentary and technical)	DCFTA Implementation Report www.DCFTA.gov. ge	LEPL-Market Surveillance Agency	202		State Budget			

Activity	Output Indicator	Source of	Responsible	Partner	Date	Budget	Source of	f Funding	Comment
	1	Verification	Institution	Institution			State	Other	
							Budget		
	Promoting trade is	n products subject	to sanitary and	phytosanitary 1	neasures ar	d prote	cting the	life or heal	th of humans,
Goal 4.				nimals andplan	its	_	Ŭ		
Objective 4.1.	Imp	provement of sani	tary and phytos	anitary, animal	welfare and	l other l	egislative	measures	
4.1.1. Approximation of	Georgia's legislation	Annual report on	Ministry of	LEPL	2025, I,		Administ	ENPARD	
Georgia's legislation to the	is approximated to 16	the	Environmental	National Food	January -		rative		
relevant EU legal acts in	EU legal acts,	implementation	Protection	Agency	2025, IV,		expenses		
accordance with Annex XI-	referred to in Annex	of	and		December				
B of the Association	XI-B;	the action plan	Agriculture						
Agreement		for	of Georgia						
		the							
		implementation							
		of the DCFTA;							
		dcfta.gov.ge							
Objective 4.2.	R	laising awareness	of consumers ar	d rights holders	s in busines	s circles	and civil	society	
4.2.1. Increasing the	Number of conducted	Annual report on	Ministry of	LEPL National	2025, I,		Administ	ENPARD	
awareness of the interested	trainings,	the	Environmental	Food Agency	January -		rative		
parties about the Georgian	informational	implementation	Protection and		2025, IV,		expenses		
legislation approximated to	meetings and other	of	Agriculture of		December				
the EU legislation, and	events	the action plan	Georgia						
supporting entrepreneurs in		for							
adapting to the new		the							
requirements.		implementation							
		of the DCFTA;							
		dcfta.gov.ge							
Objective 4.3.		Stren	gthen the capac	ity and skills of	the compe	tent boo	lies		
4.3.1. Training of sanitary,	Number of conducted	Annual Report of	Revenue	Ministry of	2025		State	Donor-	
phytosanitary and	trainings and			Environmental			budget	funded	
veterinary border control	Participating	Service rs.ge	contro	Protection and			_	trainings,	
specialists, updating the	specialists; Adopted		directionl)	Agriculture of				ENPARD	
manual on a specific	procedural manual		·	Georgia.				IV	
procedural issue				National Food					

				Agency					
4.3.2. Training of employees of the relevant competent authority in legal drafting and implementation	Number of conducted trainings and other events	Annual report on the implementation of the DCFTA National Action Plan dcfta.gov.ge	of Environmental Protection and Agriculture	LEPL National Food Agency;  LEPL – State Laboratory of Agriculture;  LEPL- Revenue Service	2025		State budget	ENPARD	
4.3.3 Establishment and/or expanding the field of accreditation of new laboratory diagnostics methods in sanitary and phytosanitary direction	15 testing methods established and/or accredited in the laboratory, which will later be added to the list (price list) of laboratory services (tests).	Annual report on the implementation of the DCFTA National Action Plan dcfta.gov.ge	Environmental Protection and	LEPL – State Laboratory of Agriculture	2025	856,00 0	1. 253.000 (State budget) 2. 603.000 (LELP budget)		
Objective 4.4.		Implementa	tion of sanitary,	phytosanitary a	nd veterin	ary bord		1	
4.4.1 Implementation of sanitary, phytosanitary and veterinary border control procedures	Number of implemented sanitary, phytosanitary and veterinary border procedures	The results of the implemented procedures are reflected in the control acts - in the corresponding software module	Revenue Service	Ministry of Environmental Protection and Agriculture of Georgia. National Food Agency	2025		State Budget		

Activity	Output Indicator	Source of Verification	Responsible Institution	Partner Institution	Date	Budget	Source of State Budget	Funding Other	Comment
Goal 5.	Ap	proximation wit	h the EU legisla	tion and the EU	best pr	actice in th	ne field of	customs	
Objective 5.1.	Further appro	eximation of the	Georgia's Autho	orized Economic	Operat	ors (AEO)	program v	with that	of the EU
5.1.1. Capacity development of the AEO program	Technical assistance meetings organized for the purposes of the AEO program capacity development	Service rs.ge	Revenue Service		2025				Implementation of the activity dependent on donor assistance availability
<b></b>	Legal and procedural s								stration Document
Objective 5.2.				of the New Comp		ed Transit			
5.2.1 Launch of the "New Computerized Transit System (NCTS)"	The "New Computerized Transit System (NCTS)" is launched	Annual Report of the Revenue Service; www.rs.ge https://www.ncts. rs.ge/#/home	Revenue Service	Ministry of Finance of Georgia	2025	940 900³	State budget	Donor - EU Customs Program - €290,00 0; EU delegati on	Program participation fee - €32,512. Half of which is refunded by EU delegation in Georgia,
5.2.2 Upgrade of "New Computerized Transit System (NCTS)" (Phase 6)	The "New Computerized Transit System (NCTS)" has been updated acoording to Phase 6 specifications	Service <u>www.rs.ge</u>	Revenue Service	Ministry of Finance of Georgia	2025		State budget		Needs additional donor assistance

A - 1 * · ·	0 1 1 1	· · · · · ·	D 11	D	D	D. 1	C	'T 1*	C
Activity	Output Indicator	Source of	Responsible	Partner	Date	Budget	Source of		Comment
		Verification	Institution	Institution			State	Other	
							Budget		
Goal 6.	Legislative and ins	titutional approx	imation in the f	ield of establishn	nent, tra	ide in serv	rices and e	-commer	ce with relevant EU
				legislation					
	Develop a legal fra	mework in line v						merce and	l postal services and
Objective 6.1.			promote the	edevelopment of	the post	al market	;		
6.1.1. Update Annex XV-B	Updated Annex XV-B	matsne.gov.ge	Ministry of	National	2025		State		
and Annex XV-C of the	and Annex XV-C	dcfta.gov.ge	Economy and	Communication			Budget		
Association Agreement			Sustainable	s Commission of					
			Development	Georgia					
			of Georgia						
6.1.2. Approximation of	Elaborated drafts of	dcfta.gov.ge	Ministry of	National	2025		State	Europea	
Georgia's electronic	legislative changes		Economy and	Communication			Budget	n	
communications legislation			Sustainable	s Commission of	:			Commis	
to the European Electronic			Development	Georgia				sion	
Communications Code			of Georgia					technica	
(EECC)								1	
								assistanc	
								e	
6.1.3 Implementing the	Approval of the 2025-	The Legislative	Ministry of		2025,		State	World	
recommendation of the	2027 National Strategy		Economy and		First		Budget	Bank	
European Commission's	for the Development	Georgia	Sustainable		quarter			technica	
2024 Enlargement Report	of the Digital	matsne.gov.ge	Development					1	
(to develop an overarching	Economy and		of Georgia					assistanc	
digital strategy, in line with								e	
the EU strategies Shaping	Georgia for 2025-2030								
Europe's Digital Future and									
the 'Digital Compass')	Action Plan for the								
	Implementation of the								
C 1 4 A	National Strategy.	m	3.47		2025		Cu		
6.1.4 Approximation of the	Adopted the law of	The Legislative	Ministry of		2025		State		
postal legislation of Georgia	Georgia "on Post"	Herald of	Economy and				Budget		
to the legislation of the		Georgia	Sustainable						
European Union.		matsne.gov.ge	Development						

	of Georgia			

Activity	Output Indicator	Source of	Responsible	Partner	Date	Budget	t Source of Funding		Comment
		Verification	Institution	Institution			State Budget	Other	
	Legislative and	institutional appro		_	_		rith releva	nt EU le	gislation and
Goal 7.			instituti	onal capacityb	uilding				
Objective 7.1.	Adopt a new law on	public procuremen	t and by-laws ar	nd develop gui	delines,	methodo	logical guid	delines ar	nd instructions on
				this topic					
7.1.1. Implementation of	Adopted legislative	The Legislative	LEPL SPA,		2025		LEPL		Needs additional
legislative changes in the	amendments	Herald of Georgia					budget		donor assistance
field of public procurement		matsne.gov.ge							
in accordance with the									
Annexes, XVI-C, XVI-D,			Ministry of						
XVI-E, XVI-F, XVI-G XVI-			Economy and						
H, XVI-I, XVI-J, XVI-K of			Sustainable						
the Association Agreement			Development						
			LEPL PPP						
			Agency						
7.1.2. Development of	Drafted relevant	procurement.gov.g	LEPL SPA		2025		LEPL		
secondary legislation -	secondary legislation	e;					budget		
subordinate normative acts	- subordinate	spa.ge							
based on the Law on Public	normative acts								
Procurement									
7.1.3. Based on the law on	Published	E-Newsletter of	LEPL SPA		2025		LEPL		
Public Procurement,	methodological	the SPA;					budget		
developing of manuals,	guidelines, manuals	procurement.gov.g							
methodological guidelines	and instructions	e; spa.ge							
and instructions									
Objective 7.2.		Modernizati	on of the unified	l electronic sys	stem of	public pro	curement		

7.2.1. Development of new	Additional services,	Test mode of the	LEPL SPA	LEPL Digital	2025	-	LEPL	
e-services, procedures and	e-modules and	Modernized		Governance		b	oudget	
tools of the Unified System	opportunities	Unified System of		Agency of the				
of Public Procurement (e-	introduced in the	Public		Ministry of				
Procurement)	Unified System of	Procurement (e-		Justice;				
	Public Procurement;	Procurement;						
		Electronic		LEPL				
		Government		Financial-				
		procurement		Analytical				
		system);		Service of the				
		Annual Report of		Ministry of				
		the State		Finance				
		Procurement						
		Agency;						
		E-Newsletter of						
		the SPA;						
		procurement.gov.g						
		e;						
		spa.ge						
Objective 7.3			source develop	ment in the fiel	d of pu	ıblic procurer	ment	
Objective 7.3 7.3.1. Conduct training	Number of trained		source develop	ment in the fiel GIZ	d of pu 2025	_	ment LEPL	Needs additional
	Number of trained employees of the	Human re			-	-		Needs additional donor assistance
7.3.1. Conduct training		Human re Annual Report of			-	-	LEPL	
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant	employees of the	Human re Annual Report of the State			-	-	LEPL	
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State	employees of the State Procurement	Human re Annual Report of the State Procurement			-	-	LEPL	
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State Procurement Agency	employees of the State Procurement Agency, 20	Human re Annual Report of the State Procurement Agency;			-	-	LEPL	
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State Procurement Agency according to the	employees of the State Procurement Agency, 20	Human re Annual Report of the State Procurement Agency; E-Newsletter of			-	-	LEPL	
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State Procurement Agency according to the requirements of the new	employees of the State Procurement Agency, 20	Human re Annual Report of the State Procurement Agency; E-Newsletter of the SPA;			-	-	LEPL	
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State Procurement Agency according to the requirements of the new	employees of the State Procurement Agency, 20	Human re Annual Report of the State Procurement Agency; E-Newsletter of the SPA; procurement.gov.g			-	-	LEPL	
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State Procurement Agency according to the requirements of the new	employees of the State Procurement Agency, 20	Human re Annual Report of the State Procurement Agency; E-Newsletter of the SPA; procurement.gov.g e;			-	b	LEPL	
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State Procurement Agency according to the requirements of the new Law on Public Procurement	employees of the State Procurement Agency, 20 employees in total.	Human re Annual Report of the State Procurement Agency; E-Newsletter of the SPA; procurement.gov.g e; spa.ge	LEPL SPA	GIZ	2025	b	LEPL oudget	donor assistance
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State Procurement Agency according to the requirements of the new Law on Public Procurement  7.3.2. Conduct training sessions for the procuring organizations, economic	employees of the State Procurement Agency, 20 employees in total.	Annual Report of the State Procurement Agency; E-Newsletter of the SPA; procurement.gov.g e; spa.ge Annual Report of	LEPL SPA	GIZ;	2025	b	LEPL budget	donor assistance  Needs additional
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State Procurement Agency according to the requirements of the new Law on Public Procurement  7.3.2. Conduct training sessions for the procuring	employees of the State Procurement Agency, 20 employees in total.  Number of trained staff of procuring	Annual Report of the State Procurement Agency; E-Newsletter of the SPA; procurement.gov.g e; spa.ge Annual Report of the State	LEPL SPA	GIZ; Chamber of	2025	b	LEPL budget	donor assistance  Needs additional
7.3.1. Conduct training sessions for the relevant employees of the State Procurement Agency according to the requirements of the new Law on Public Procurement  7.3.2. Conduct training sessions for the procuring organizations, economic	employees of the State Procurement Agency, 20 employees in total.  Number of trained staff of procuring authorities,	Annual Report of the State Procurement Agency; E-Newsletter of the SPA; procurement.gov.g e; spa.ge Annual Report of the State Procurement	LEPL SPA	GIZ; Chamber of Commerce	2025	b	LEPL budget	donor assistance  Needs additional

Procurement	during 2025 academic year, total of 320 participants.	Procurement Agency; procurement.gov.g e; spa.ge	5									
Activity	Output Indicator	Source of Verification	Responsible Institution	Partner Institution	Date	Budget (GEL)	Source o State Budget	f Funding Other	Comment			
Goal 8.	Ap	Approximation to the EU standards and best practices in the field of intellectual property										
Objective 8.1	Ensuring access to justice in the field of intellectual property											
8.1.1 Conduct trainings on intellectual property rights for representatives of relevant government or executive agencies, private sector, as well as, for judges and lawyers 8.1.2 In accordance with the 2024 EU Enlargement Report on Georgia, negotiations are to begin for accession to the European Patent Convention.	Administrative Council of the		LEPL National Intellectual Property Center of Georgia – "Sakpatenti" LEPL National Intellectual Property Center of Georgia – "Sakpatenti"	LEPL High School of Justice	2025		LEPL budget LEPL budget		Donors' assistance			
Objective 8.2.		nal strengthening o	of the LEPL Na	ntional Intellectua	al Prop	erty Cente	r of Georg	gia – Sakpa	atenti			
8.2.1. Holding trainings and workshops for Sakpatenti employees; Organizing bilateral meetings and seminars with third country governments and industrial associations to share best practices and experience of developed countries		Sakpatenti.gov.ge	LEPL National Intellectual Property Center of Georgia – "Sakpatenti"		2025		LEPL budget		Donors' assistance			

8.2.2 Scientific-technical	Processing/digitizatio Sakp	natenti gov ge	LEPL	20	)25	LEPL	
processing of material	n of documents will	parentenge vige	National		5	budget	
documents formed in the	be implemented in 3		Intellectual			Jaaget	
process of Sakpatenti	stages: III stage		Property				
activity in 1992-2017 and	by the end of 2025		Center of				
digitization.	scientific-technical		Georgia –				
4.8.0.24.0.20	processing of 100% of		"Sakpatenti"				
	the total number of		Sunputer				
	documents of the						
	Department of						
	Inventions and New						
	Varieties and Breeds						
	of 1997-2007 (10						
	years), including						
	100% digitization,						
	100% processing and						
	80% digitization of						
	documents of the						
	Trademark						
	Department of 1994-						
	1996 (3 years).						
Objective 8.3.		Re	eforming Pater	nt attorneys' qualific	cation system		
8.3.1 Determination of	Determination and Sakp	patenti.gov.ge	LEPL	20	)25	LEPL	Donors'
regulatory framework	approval of the form, Ma	atsne.gov.ge	National			budget	assistance
regarding the qualification	rule and program		Intellectual				
examination of patent	(examination issues)		Property				
attorneys in accordance	of conducting the		Center of				
with the European best	qualification		Georgia –				
practice	examination by the		"Sakpatenti"				
	order of the Chairman						
	of Sakpatenti.						
	Organization of						
	qualification exam (at						
	least 1)						

	Raising awareness in the field of intellectual property										
Number of conducted	Sakpatenti.gov.ge	LEPL	2025		LEPL	Donors'					
trainings and		National			budget	assistance					
workshops (at least		Intellectual									
five		Property									
trainings/information		Center of									
meetings)		Georgia –									
		"Sakpatenti"									
Number of published	Published	LEPL	2025		LEPL						
information materials	booklets and	National		1	budget						
	flyers	Intellectual									
		Property									
		Center of									
		Georgia –									
		"Sakpatenti"									
	Implem	ent effective n	neasures against count	erfeit and pira	су						
	Sakpatenti.gov.ge	LEPL	2025		LEPL	Donors'					
and trainings for					budget	assistance					
owners and		Intellectual									
,		Property									
3 trainings/seminars											
and/or working		_									
meetings);		"Sakpatenti"									
	Intellectua	l property legis	lation harmonization	with EU's star	ndards						
Preparation of Draft		LEPI.	2025		LEPI.						
-	Annual report on		2023								
_	*			'	Juaget						
0											
0	*										
O I											
		_									
	-	Surpaterior									
t II i	trainings and workshops (at least five trainings/information meetings)  Number of published information materials  Number of workshops and trainings for owners and stakeholders (at least 3 trainings/seminars and/or working meetings);  Preparation of Draft	Number of conducted trainings and workshops (at least five rainings/information meetings)  Number of published information materials  Number of workshops and trainings for owners and stakeholders (at least 3 trainings/seminars and/or working meetings);  Intellectua  Preparation of Draft Law of Georgia "On Making Amendments of the Law of Georgia "On Design" and submission to the Government for Sakpatenti.gov.ge  Implem  Implem  Annual report on the implementation of the DCFTA  National Action plan	Number of conducted trainings and workshops (at least five rainings/information meetings)  Number of published nformation materials  Number of published nformation materials  Number of workshops and trainings for owners and stakeholders (at least 3 trainings/seminars and/or working meetings);  Preparation of Draft Law of Georgia "On Making Amendments of the Law of Georgia "Conducted and trainings for owners and submission to the Government for  Number of center of Georgia (Sakpatenti.gov.ge)  Implement effective nothing meetings (Sakpatenti.gov.ge)  Intellectual property legis  Intellectual property legis	Number of conducted trainings and workshops (at least five rainings/information meetings)  Number of published nformation materials  Number of workshops and trainings for owners and stakeholders (at least 3 trainings/seminars and/or working meetings);  Intellectual property Center of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Implement effective measures against counter of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Implement effective measures against counter of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Implement effective measures against counter of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Implement effective measures against counter of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Intellectual property legislation harmonization  Intellectual property legislation harmonization  Preparation of Draft Law of Georgia "On Making Amendments of the Law of Georgia of the DCFTA Submission to the Government for Dan Intellectual Property Center of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property legislation harmonization  Sakpatenti Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property legislation harmonization  Center of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property Legislation harmonization  Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property Center of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Sakpatenti"	Number of conducted trainings and workshops (at least five rainings/information meetings)  Number of published information materials  Number of published shooklets and information materials  Number of workshops and trainings for owners and stakeholders (at least 3 trainings/seminars and/or working meetings);  Intellectual property legislation harmonization with EU's star plan (Sakpatenti) and submission to the Government for  National Intellectual Property Center of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Implement effective measures against counterfeit and pire star property Center of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property Legislation harmonization with EU's star plan (Intellectual Property Center of Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property Legislation harmonization with EU's star Center of Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property Center of Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property Legislation harmonization with EU's star Center of Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property Center of Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property Center of Sakpatenti"	Number of conducted trainings and workshops (at least five rainings/information meetings)  Number of published information materials  Number of published of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Number of workshops and flyers  Number of workshops and trainings for owners and stakeholders (at least 3 trainings/seminars and/or working meetings);  Intellectual property legislation harmonization with EU's standards  Intellectual property legislation harmonization with EU's standards  Intellectual property legislation harmonization with EU's standards  LEPL National Intellectual Property Center of Georgia — "Sakpatenti"  Intellectual Property Legislation harmonization with EU's standards  Intellectual Property legislation harmonization with EU'					

8.6.2. Preparation of Gap	Preparation of Gap		LEPL	202	5	LEPL	Donors'
analysis and draft	analysis document.	Annual report on	National			budget	assistance
amendments to be made to		the	Intellectual				
the Law in order to	Preparation of the	implementation	Property				
approximate the Law of	Draft Law of Georgia	of the DCFTA	Center of				
Georgia "On Copyright and	"On Making	National Action	Georgia –				
Related Rights" with the	Amendments to the	plan	"Sakpatenti"				
EU legislation related to	Law of Georgia "On	dcfta.gov.ge					
protection of copyright and	Copyright and						
related rights	Related Rights" and						
	submission to the						
	Government for						
	initiation						

Activity	Output Indicator	Source of Verification	Responsible Institution	Partner Institution	Date	Budget	Source Fundi		Comment
								Othe r	
Goal 9.		Develop com	petition and tr	ade remedy fiel	ds in line v	with EU be	st practice	es	
Objective 9.1.	Raising awa	reness on competi	tion policy an	d trade remedies	among p	ublic and p	rivate sect	or rep	resentatives
9.1.1. Organizing seminars and	Number of seminars	Annual report of	LEPL		2025	5000	State		Needs
meetings on the current issues	and	the	Georgian				budget		additional
of competition policy	information meetings	agency,	Competition						donor
	held (at least 3)	www.gcca.gov.ge	and						assistance
			Consumer						
			Agency						
9.1.2. Organizing seminars and	Number of seminars	Annual report of	LEPL		2025				Implementa
meetings for representatives of	and	the	Georgian						tion of the
the private sector on the use of	information meetings	agency,	Competition						activity
anti-dumping measures	held (at least 1)	www.gcca.gov.ge	and						depends on
			Consumer						the donor
			Agency						assistance
Objective 9.2.			Improving	the qualificatio	n of emplo	oyees			
9.2.1. Organizing trainings /	Number of trainings /	Annual report of	LEPL		2025	5000	State		Needs
seminars / study visits on	seminars / study visits	the	Georgian				budget		additio
current	conducted (at least 3)	agency,	Competition						nal
issues of competition policy		www.gcca.gov.ge	and						donor
			Consumer						assistan
			Agency						ce
9.2.2. Raising the qualification	Number of trainings /	Annual report of	LEPL		2025				Implementation of
	seminars / study visits	_	Georgian		-				the activity depends
the Agency staff in relation to			Competition						on the donor
the use of anti-dumping	(3.1.1.1.7.7)	www.gcca.gov.ge	and						assistance
measures			Consumer						
			Agency						
			<i>G</i> -7						

Objective 9.3.	8	Annovino	ition regulatory a	ets of competi	tion noli	ov zvith E	II logialotios		
Objective 9.5.		Approxima	ition regulatory a	icts of compen	поп роп	cy with E	o legisiatioi	1	
9.3.1 Implementing	Amended/Adopted	Georgian	LEPL		2025		State		
amendments	Legal Acts	legislative	Georgian				budget		
to regulatory legal acts in the		herald,	Competition						
field of competition policy		Annual report of	and						
(primary and secondary		the agency,	Consumer						
legislation) to ensure		www.gcca.gov.ge	Agency						
harmonization with EU									
legislation									
Activity	Output Indicator	Source of	Responsible	Partner	Date	Budget	Source of	Funding	Comment
·	_	Verification	Institution	Institution		(GEL)1	State Budget	Other	
Goal 10.			Promotin	g sustainable o	levelopm				
Objective 10.1.		Sustainable man	agement of natu	ral resources a	nd contr	ibution to	the conserv	vation	
10.1.1 Conducting research on	Number of studies	Annual report	Ministry of	LEPL -	2025	316 000	Budget of	GFCM	
priority species in the Black	carried out within	on the	Environment	National		GEL	LEPL		
Sea area (European anchovy,	the BlackSea4Fish	implementation	Protection and	Environmen					
Trachurus, Merling, Black Sea	project on relevant	of the DCFTA	Agriculture of	tal Agency			300 000	16 000 GEL	
turbot, Rapana, Mullus)	fish species,	National Action	Georgia				GEL		
within the framework of close	assessment of the	www.dcfta.gov.	8						
and continuous cooperation	degree of uniformity	ge		State Sub-					
between the Ministry of	of hydro acoustic			Agency					
Environmental Protection and				Department					
Agriculture and FAO/GFCM.	the success of the			of					
Research on demersal species	process, as a result of			Environmen					
across the Black Sea within	the harmonization			tal					
the framework of the	process,			Supervision					
FAO/GFCM BlackSea4Fish	improvement of the			_					
project. Start the process of	monitoring system								
harmonization of	and standardization								
hydroacoustic survey	of data collection								
methods. Conduct regional	methods. Intensity of								
trainings within the	cooperation with								
framework of cooperation	FAO/GFCM								
with FAO/GFCM	countries and their								

10.1.2 Promotion of trade in wood products produced as a result of sustainable forest management	country	Annual report on the implementation of the DCFTA National Action dcfta.gov.ge	Ministry of Environment Protection and Agriculture of Georgia	LEPL National Forestry Agency	2025	2 898 579 GEL	State Budget 1 097 968 GEL	Green Climate Fund 1 800 611 GEL	
Objective 10.2.		Fulfillment of tl	ne International O	bligations/Ag	greements	related	to Climate C	hange	
10.2.1 Preparation of the 2024 implementation report of the Climate Change Action Plan (2024-2025) for the implementation of the Nationally Determined Contribution (NDC)	Climate Change Action Plan (2024- 2025) is presented to the Administration of the Government of Georgia.	Website of the Ministry of Environmental Protection and Agriculture of Georgia www.mepa.gov. ge	Ministry of Environment Protection and Agriculture of Georgia		2025, I, January - 2025, I, March		State budget		
10.2.2 Kick off the updating of Georgia's Climate Change Action Plan (2026-2028)	groups are formed.	Annual report on the implementation of the DCFTA National Action dcfta.gov.ge	Ministry of Environment Protection and Agriculture of Georgia		2025		State budget		implementation

10.2.3 Initiation of updating of Georgia's Climate Change 2030 Strategy for the implementation the updated NDC 3.0	Experts have been selected for the update of the Georgia's Climate Change 2030 Strategy  At least 2 working groups have been formed.	Annual report on the implementation of the DCFTA National Action dcfta.gov.ge	Ministry of Environment Protection and Agriculture of Georgia	2025		State budget	Society for Internation al	The activity is being carried out within the framework of the EU4Climate project.
10.2.4 Development and Adoption of the updated Nationally Determined Contribution (NDC 3.0)	Updated Nationally Determined Contribution (NDC 3.0) is presented to the United Nations Framework Climate Change Convention (UNFCCC) Secretariat	Annual report on the implementation of the DCFTA National Action plan dcfta.gov.ge	Ministry of Environment Protection and Agriculture of Georgia	2025	449 310 <sup>4</sup>		United Nations Developme nt Programm e NDC Partnershi	
10.2.5 Start the development of the National Adaptation Plan (NAP) on Climate Change	A detailed work plan for the preparation of the National Adaptation Plan (NAP) for climate change has been developed.  A governance and coordination mechanism has been established.		Ministry of Environment Protection and Agriculture of Georgia	2025	2 500 000 GEL		Green Climate Fund	

	An institutional and legislative analyses have been conducted.  Assessments of medium- and longterm risks and vulnerabilities to climate change have been initiated.  The development of climate change adaptation strategies has commenced.								
Objective 10.3.		Ensuring 1	protection of labou	ır rights in lir	ne with ir	ternatio	nal standards		
10.3.1 Awareness raising of employers and employees about Labour Norms	Number of consultations provided through information/working meetings and hotline (1575);  Number of prepared thematic materials;	Inspection office - www.lio.moh.gov .ge		Ministry of Internally Displaced Persons from the Occupied Territories, Labour, Health and Social Affairs of Georgia	2025 quarter IV		State budget	Twinning Project	"Improving a safe and healthy working environment in Georgia in line with EU standards and best international practices" GE 21 NDICI SO 02 23
10.3.2 Raising the awareness of employers and employees about child labour	Number of information meetings held to raise awareness about child labour, number of printed and distributed booklets.		Ministry of Internally Displaced Persons from the Occupied Territories, Labour, Health	LEPL - Labour Inspection Office	2025 quarter IV		State budget	EU Twinning Project	Projects on labour issues

			and Social Affairs					
	Within the mandate,		of Georgia					
	facts of violations of		01 0001810					
	labour rights of							
	minors are recorded							
	and relevant							
	administrative							
	offense reports							
	developed							
10.3.3 Institutional	Number of measures	Annual report	LEPL - Labour	Ministry of	2025	State budget	EU	
development of the LEPL-	taken to increase the	of the Labour	Inspection Office	Internally	quarter		Twinning	
Labour Inspection Office	capacity of labour	Inspection	1	Displaced	IV		Project	
_	inspectors	Office -		Persons			•	
	_	www.lio.moh.gov		from the				
	Number of	<u>.ge</u>		Occupied				
	measures/events			Territories,				
	carried out for the			Labour,				
	capacity building of			Health and				
	the labour inspectors			Social				
	(guidelines, trainings)			Affairs of				
				Georgia				
10.3.4 Functioning of the	Not less than 2000	Annual report	LEPL - Labour	Ministry of	2025	State budget		
LEPL - Labour Inspection	inspections are	of the Labour	Inspection Office	Internally	quarter			
Office in accordance with the	carried out and as a	Inspection		Displaced	IV			
extended mandate defined by	result of the	Office -		Persons				
the legislation	1	www.lio.moh.gov		from the				
	workplaces are	<u>.ge</u>		Occupied				
	inspected			Territories,				
				Labour,				
	Scheduled and			Health and				
	unscheduled			Social				
	inspections are			Affairs of				
	carried out at			Georgia				
	workplaces							

	As a result of inspections relevant recommendations and administrative offense reports are issued						
10.3.5 Functioning of the	Number of	Minutes of the	Ministry of	Member	2025	State budget	
Tripartite Social Partnership	commission and	meeting of the	Internally	Agencies /	quarter		
Commission and discussing	working group	Tripartite Social	Displaced Persons	Organizatio	IV		
the issues envisioned by the	meetings	Partnership	from the	ns of the			
action plan		Commission	Occupied	Tripartite			
			Territories,	Social			
			Labour, Health	Partnership			
			and Social Affairs	Commission			
			of Georgia				

Goal 11.	Ensure effective coordination and communication about the DCFTA implementation								
Objective 11.1.	Disseminate information about the benefits, opportunities and benefits of the DCFTA								
11.1.1. Effective functioning of the DCFTA website	Number of website visitors;  Number of published draft legislative acts	www.DCFTA.g ov.ge	Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of Georgia		2025	State budget			
11.1.2. Organizing meetings of the DCFTA Consultative Group to engage and inform civil society, business representatives and nongovernmental organizations in the DCFTA implementation process	At least 1 meeting to be held	Annual report on Implementation of DCFTA national action plan www.DCFTA.g ov.ge	Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of Georgia		2025	State budget			
11.1.3 Thematic meetings with representatives of business, NGOs, local authorities, academia and other interested parties to raise awareness about the DCFTA	Number of meetings held	Annual report on Implementation of DCFTA national action plan www.DCFTA.g ov.ge	Development of Georgia		2025	State budget	Needs additional donor assistane		
Objective 11.2.	Improving the fund	ctioning of a coor	dination mecha	nism for timely a obligations	and successful	implementation o	of the undertaken		
11.2.1. Organizing Inter- Agency Sub-Committee meetings on the Implementation of the DCFTA	At least 1 meeting to be held	Annual report on Implementation of DCFTA national action plan	Ministry of Economy and Sustainable Development of Georgia		2025	State budget			

		www.DCFTA.g					
11.2.2. Development of	DCFTA	www.DCFTA.g	Ministry of	2025	St	ate budget	
annual plans for the	Implementation 2026	ov.ge	Economy and				
implementation of the	Action Plan adopted	_	Sustainable				
DCFTA medium-term plan	_		Development				
for 2024-2026			of Georgia				
11.2.3 Publishing the	Reports on adopted	www.DCFTA.g	Ministry of	2025	St	ate budget	
quarterly and annual	DCFTA	ov.ge	Economy and				
reports on the 2025 DCFTA	Implementation Action		Sustainable				
Implementation Action	Plan		Development				
Plan			of Georgia				